



Devvrat Periwal

Senior Associate | ALN UAE | Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota

Physical Address:

Saaha Offices – Block C Office n. 501A The Palace Downtown

Postal Address:

P. O. Box 58553, Dubai, United Arab Emirates

Telephone:

+971 4 4529091

Email Address:

dperiwal@ach-legal.com

Background

Devvrat has been practising corporate & commercial law for the past 4 years. He has experience in advising listed and unlisted corporate entities on all aspects of corporate law, including new business set ups, corporate governance matters, mergers and acquisitions, government bids, joint ventures and shareholder related matters (including dispute resolution), commercial arbitration and court approved amalgamations. He has advised various investors and companies within the banking and trading industries, among others, in transactions within such jurisdictions as India, UAE and various East African countries.

Professional Membership

- Member, Bar Council of Maharashtra and Goa
- Registered as a Legal Consultant with the Dubai Ruler's Court

Professional Qualifications

- Bachelor of Legal Sciences, University of Mumbai, India
- Bachelor of Laws, University of Mumbai, India

Career Summary

2018 – Date: Senior Associate, Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota Legal Consultants, Dubai, UAE

2014 – 2017: Principal Associate, Anjarwalla Collins & Haidermota Legal Consultants, Dubai, UAE

2012 – 2014: Associate, Desai & Diwanji, Mumbai, India